
 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS #25 

 

TO:    

 

Greg Duntz and Steve Haemmerle (NPI) 

Navy Pier Inc 
600 East Grand Avenue 
Chicago, IL 60611 

TEL: 312 595 53 85 

VIA:  E-Mail 

CC: Keith Johnston (McKissack&McKissack), Tom Conroy and Pavel Curins (JMCC), Brian Murphy 
(NPI) 

  

FROM: Eric Becker, James Corner Field Operations 

ISSUE DATE:  04/15/2016 

PROJECT: Chicago Navy Pier, Phase 1E (Projects G.1) 

  

 

The Work shall be carried out in accordance with the following supplemental instructions issued in accordance with 
the Contract Documents without change in Contract Sum or Contract Time.  Proceeding with the Work in 
accordance with these instructions indicates your acknowledgement that there will be no change in the Contract 
Sum or Time. 

 

 
ATTACHEMENTS / DESCRIPTION: 
 

Changes to the attached drawings for Package 1E (Projects G.1) have been made to reflect adjustments to the Plant 
Schedule as related to plant spacing and quantities.   
 
1E Drawings 

 
L-Series 

• L-128 – Updated Plant Schedules & Mixes  

• L-360 – Updated Plant Schedules & Mixes 

• L-361 – Updated Plant Schedules & Mixes 

• L-362 – Updated Plant Schedules & Mixes 

• L-363 – Updated Plant Schedules & Mixes 

• L-364 – Updated Plant Schedules & Mixes 
 
Phase 1 Specifications 

 
N/A 

 

Issued By, 
 
Eric Becker, James Corner Field Operations 
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